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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 1:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann

Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted 9, ’D
Date and Time: 8/27/2007 1:21:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: soe below

Two CONSUMMATING ORDERSs have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070335¢0.hfm.doc

Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer
Thanks, DOCUMENT NO.. 65537-07
s DISTRIBUTION:

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399
850-13-6754



Marguerite Lockard PSC-01 - Q LAY - P AR -7
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 10:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 10:43:00 AM

Docket Number: 070367

Filename / Path: 0703670R.HFM.DOC

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER

GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS
OF RULE 25-4.118, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks!

is
Jacqueline Schindler /}[ 0)

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-413-6754
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JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

June 26, 2007

AT&T Florida

Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070367-TP

Dear Mr. Hatch:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements
of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential local service customers from AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of AAV Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC Certificate No. 8, and request for
expedited treatment, which was filed in this office on June 8, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

JHublic Serfrice Commission

June 12, 2007

AT&T Florida

Tracy W. Hatch, Esquire

1500 South Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070367-TP

Dear Mr. Hatch:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential local service customers from AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of IXC Registration No. TJ615 and CLEC
Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC
Certificate No. 8 and CLEC Certificate No. 4455, and request for expedited treatment, which was
filed in this office on June 8, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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Ltase Assignmen cheduling Recor Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl

Docket No.070367-TP Date Docketed: 06/08/2007 Title: Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential Jocal
service customers from AT&T Communications of the Southern

Company: AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of IXC Registration No. TJ615 and CLEC
AT&T Communications of the Southern Certificate No. 4037, to BelTSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d d/b/a AT&T F'Ionda. holder fILEC Cert1f1catNo. 8 and CLEC

BeliSouth Telecommmications, Inc. d

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (P ECR
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Secti ~ OPR G etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Expiration:
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Staff Counsel : 8.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s} Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AC 5K ED CT MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +ddentical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(070367-TP Date Docketed: 06/08/2007 Title: Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for migration of residential local
service customers from AT&T Communications of the Southern

Company: AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of IXC Registration No. TJ615 and CLEC

AT&T Communications of the Southern gﬁgjiﬁcate No. 4037, to BellSouth Te'lecgmun'icat'ions. Inc.
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BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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Program Medule B7(cC) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M Watts El Current CASR revision Jevel Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/27/2007
2.  Agenda NONE 07/10/2007
3. PAA Order NONE 07/30/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09,/28/2007
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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